
City of Rock Falls 
603 W. 10th Street 

Rock Falls, IL 61071-2854 

Mayor 
Rod Kleckler 
815-380-5333

City Administrator 
Robbin Blackert 
815-564-1366

City Clerk 
Pam Martinez 
815-622-1100

City Treasurer 
Kay Abner 

815-622-1100

Rock Falls City Council Agenda 
Council Chambers 

603 W 10th Street, Rock Falls, IL 61071 

June 17, 2025 
5:30 p.m. 

Call to Order at 5:30 p.m. 
Pledge of Allegiance 
Roll Call 

2025 Groundwater/Electric/Water Reclamation Scholarship 
Presentation of Scholarship to Addison Watts 

Audience Requests 

Request for Road Closure: 
Request from John Watts to close E 2nd Street between Avenue A and the entrance to the 
Holiday Inn on June 28, 2025 from 8:00 a.m. until 9:00 p.m. for the Touch a Truck of Rock 
Falls event. 

Community Affairs - Rock Falls Chamber of Commerce, Sam Kersey President/CEO 

Consent Agenda: 
1. Approval of minutes from the June 3, 2025 City Council Meeting  
2. Approval of bills as presented  

Ordinance for 2nd Reading & Adoption: 
1. Ordinance 2025-2697 – Appropriation Ordinance for Fiscal Year 2026 – Beginning May 1,

2025 and Ending April 30, 2026  
2. Ordinance 2025-2698 – Amending Chapter 18, Article V – Stop and Yield Intersections



Resolutions: 
1. Resolution 2025-936 – Amending Real Estate Tax Abatement 1609 1st Avenue, Rock Falls,

IL 61071 (Ready Lab, LLC)  



City Administrator Robbin Blackert: 

Information/Correspondence 
Matt Cole, City Attorney 
Corey Buck, City Engineer 

Alderperson Reports/Committee Chairman Requests 

Ward 1 
Alderperson Bill Wangelin – Public Works/Public Property Committee Chairman/Tourism 
Committee 
Alderperson Gabriella McKanna – Finance/Insurance/Investment Committee Chairman 

Ward 2 
Alderperson Vickey Byrd 
Alderperson Marshall Doane 

Ward 3 
Alderperson Steve Dowd – Police Fire Committee Chairman 
Alderperson Nathan Stahr 

Ward 4 
Alderperson Violet Sobottka – Ordinance/License/Personnel/Safety Committee Chairman 
Alderperson Cathy Arduini 

Mayor’s Report: 

Adjournment 

Next City Council Meeting – July 1, 2025, at 5:30 p.m. 

Posted: June 13, 2025 
Michelle Conklin, Deputy City Clerk 

The City of Rock Falls is subject to the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. Individuals with Disabilities who plan to 
attend this meeting and who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in the meeting, or who have 
questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities, are requested to contact Mark Searing, ADA Coordinator, at 1-815-622-1108 
promptly to allow the City of Rock Falls to make reasonable accommodations within 48 hours of the scheduled meeting. 



I 
City of Rock F;alls 

603 W. 10th Street 
Rock Falls, IL 61071..J:2854 

Regular meeting minutes of the Mayor and Aldermen of the City of Rock Falls 

The regular meeting of the Mayor and City Council of Rock Falls, Illinois was called to order at 
5:30 p.m. on June 3, 2025, in the Council Chambers by Mayor Rod Kleckler. 

City Clerk Pam Martinez called th.e roll following the pledge of allegiance. A quorum was present 
including Mayor Kleckler, Aldermen Wangelin, Byrd, Doane, Dowd, Stahr, Arduini, and 
Sobottka. In addition, Attorney M�tt Cole and City Administrator Robbin Blackert were present. 
Absent Alderman McKanna. 

Public Hearing: 
Public Hearing - to receiv� written or oral comments from the citizens regarding the 

proposed Appropriation Ordinance for the Fiscal Year commencing May 1, 2025, and ending 
April 30, 2026. 

No questions were asked in written form or oral comments were received, and the Public 
Hearing was closed at 5:32pm. 

Audience request: 
None 

Community Affairs: Rock Falls Chamber of Commerce, Sam Smith President/CEO 
1. Request for road closure - Saturday, June 21, 2025, from 8:00 am to 8:00 pm, E 2nd 

Street directly in front of RB&W Park for Summer Splash.
2. Request for road closure - Saturday, June 21, 2025, from 9:30 am to 11 :00 am. E

2nd Street after Wood Ave up to Emmons Ave, closing access streets including Ada
Street and Ave B through Ave F for the YMCA Family 5K.
A motion was made by Alderwoman Sobottka to approve Road Closure Requests
from Rock Falls Chamber of Commerce for Summer Splash, Saturday, June 21,
2025 from 8:00 am to 8:00 pm to include directly in from of the RB&W Park and from
9:30 am to 11 am, E 2nd Street after Wood Ave up to Emmons Ave, closing access
streets including Ada Street and Ave B through Ave F for the YMCA Family 5K and
second by Alderwoman Arduini.
Vote 7 aye, motion carried

Consent Agenda: 
Consent Agenda items 1-2 were read aloud by City Clerk Pam Martinez. 

1. Approval of minutes from the May 20th
, 2025, City Council Meeting 

2. Approval of bills as presented.
A motion was made by Alderman Wangelin to approve the Consent Agenda and

• second by Alderwoman Sobottka.
Vote 7 aye, motion carried.



Ordinance for 1st Reading: 
1. Ordinance 2025-2697 -Appropriation Ordinance for Fiscal Year 2026 - Beginning May

1, 2025, and Ending April 30, 2025.
A motion was made by Alderman Wangelin to a�prove the first reading of Ordinance
2025-2697 -Appropriation Ordinance for Fiscal iear 2026 -Beginning May 1, 2025,
and Ending April 30, 2025, and second by Alderman Dowd.
Vote 7 aye, motion carried. ! 1 

2. Ordinance 2025-2698 -Amending Chapter 18, Article V -Stop and Yield Intersections
A motion was made by Alderwoman Sobottka to approve the first reading of Ordinance
2025-2698 -Amending chapter 18, Article V -Stop and Yield Intersections and second
by Alderwoman Arduini.
Vote 7 aye, motion carried.

Ordinance for 2nd Reading & A�option: 
1. Ordinance 2025-2695 -Amending Chapter 32, Section 32-351 Regarding

Interconnection of Certain: Renewable Generating Facilities with the City's Electric
Distribution System
A motion was made by Alderman Wangelin to approve second reading and adoption of
Ordinance 2025-2695 -Amending Chapter 32, Section 32-351 Regarding
Interconnection of Certain Renewable Generating Facilities with the City's Electric
Distribution System and second by Alderman Dowd.
Vote 7 aye, motion carried.

2. Ordinance 2025-2696 -Approving Interconnection Agreement and Qualifying Facility
Power Purchase Agreement for Solar Facilities at East Coloma-Nelson CESD #20.
A motion was made by Alderwoman Sobottka to approve second reading and adoption
for Ordinance 2025-2696 7"" Approving Interconnection Agreement and Qualifying Facility
Power Purchase Agreement for Solar Facilities at East Coloma-Nelson CESD #20 and
second by Alderman Stahr.
Vote 7 aye, motion carried.

City Administrator: 
1. Approval for Change Order No. 3 with Martin & Company Excavating, Inc., 2456 East

Pleasant Grove Road, Oregon, IL 61061 for Avenue A Reconstruction and 5th Avenue
Lift Station Replacement 10th Street to 3rd Street in the amount of $34,601.25
A motion was made by Alderwoman Sobottka to �pprove the Change Order No. 3 with
Martin & Company Excavating, Inc., 2456 East �leasant Grove Road, Oregon, IL 61061
for Avenue A Reconstruction and 5th Avenue Lift Station Replacement 10th Street to 3rd 

Street in the amount of $3!4,601.25 and second �Y Alderwoman Arduini.
Vote 7 aye, motion carried.

City Attorney: 
None 

City Departments: 
None 

Alderman Reports / Committeei Chairman Requests 

Alderman Doane brought attention to the new Electric Billboard on 1st Avenue Bridge. 
Alderman Stahr and Sobottka looking forward to �II of the summer events being held in 
Rock Falls. .  



Mayor's Report: 
None 

A motion was made by Alderwoman Sobottka to adjourn and second by Alderwoman Arduini. 
Vote via voice, all approved (5:43 p.m.) 

Pamela Martinez, City Clerk 



























ORDINANCE NO. 2025-2697 

I

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCK FALLS, ILLINOIS 

SECTION I 

That the following sums of money, or as much thereof as may be authorized by law, 
to defray expenses and liabilities of the City of Rock Falls, be and the same are 
hereby appropriated for corporate purposes and object of said City of Rock Falls 

hereinafter specified for the Fiscal Year beginning May 1, 2025 and ending April 30, 2026. 

Administration: 

Elected Officials Salaries 
Mayor's Expenses 
Information Technology Expense 
Print Pub Ordinance/Notice 
Codification of Ordinances 
Policy Manual Compliance 
Dues /Sub /Publications 
Office Expense 
Meetings /Seminars /Schools 
Telephone Expense 
Legal & Prof. Expense 
Auditing Expense 
Bad Debt Expense 
Consultants Fee 
Property Acquisition 
ARPA 
Miscellaneous Expense 
RF Chamber Gen. Ofc Expense 
Union Drainage Tax 
Contingency 
Total Administration 

City Administrator: 

Salary /Wages 
Vehicle Allowance 
IMRF 
Social Security 
Medicare 
Office Expense 
Information Technology Expense 
Meetings/Seminars/ Conferences 
Telephone 
Insurance Expense Employee 
Miscellaneous Expense 
Contingency 
Total City Administrator 

Planning/Zoning: 

Print/Publishing Ord/Notices 
Postage & Office Supplies 
Legal & Professional Expense 
Contingency 
Total Planning/Zoning 

Appropriated 

73,800.00 
1,200.00 
3,436.00 

250.00 
9,000.00 
5,500.00 
1,100.00 
4,870.00 
2,000.00 

200.00 
68,560.00 
50,000.00 

750.00 
15,000.00 
24,000.00 
50,000.00 
1,000.00 
6,000.00 
5,000.00 

32,167.00 
$353,833.00 

116,113.00 
1,800.00 
4,889.00 
7,200.00 
1,684.00 
1,000.00 
1,016.00 

500.00 
1,450.00 

24,000.00 
500.00 

16,015.00 
$176,167.00 

200.00 
750.00 

2,500.00 
345.00 

$3,795.00 


























































